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From: Newsome, Pete[/O=FUJITSU EXCHANGE ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=779E4A5CEABO04DCAB27A43C7FDB]

Sent: Fri 21/09/2018 11:53:44 AM (UTC)

To: Gareth Jenkins! GRO L Holmes, Alan} GRO i Lenton,
Matthe GRO iSeemungal,
Gareth, o GRO .

Cc: Ibbett, Davé GRO

Subject: RE: Horizon Issues Trial - Witness Statement [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]

Thanks —~ Not a long document
Pete

Pete Newsome

Account Manager

DHL and Post Office Account, Fujitsu UK&I
Tel: ¢ GRO ;

E-Mail: i GRO

Web: hétg://uk.fuiitsu.com
Web: uk.fujitsu.com

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Action for Children
I-ClO: Global intelligence for the CIO. Fujitsu’s online resource for ICT leaders
Sponsors of the 2015 Rugby World Cup

B% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

To meet with the new GDPR regulations we are reviewing our opt-in preferences. If you are happy to give opt-in consent to continue receiving relevant
marketing communications please visit this link and simply enter your email

From: Gareth Jenkinsé GRO

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 12:51 PM

To: Newsome, Pete <§ GRO iHolmes, Alan <, GRO inton,
Matthew i GRO i Seemungal, Gareth { GRO :

Cc: Ibbett, Dave < 6RO ; ' '

Subject: RE: Horizon Issues Trial - Witness Statement [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]
Hi Pete,
I've just got back in.

I'll certainly add to Alan’s comments. Not sure if | can finish this afternoon — depends how long it is.



'”

I'll look after lunch

Best wishes

Gareth
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From: pete.newsome(@i GRO ;
Sent: 21 September 2018 12:40

To: Alan.Holmes@ GRO i Matthew.Lentont GRO J Gareth.Seemungal(

Jenkins < GRO i

Subject: RE: Horizon Issues Trial.- Witness Statement [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]

Thanks Alan Gareth’s would be useful if you could use Alan’s update as your base for review.
Thanks

Pete

Pete Newsome

Account Manager

DHL and Post Office Account, Fujitsu UK&I
Tel: GRO |

E-Mail: GRO :
Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com

Web: uk.fujitsu.com

W :

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Action for Children
I-ClO: Global Intelligence for the CIO. Fujitsu’s online resource for ICT leaders

Sponsors of the 2015 Rugby World Cup

é Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

To meet with the new GDPR regulations we are reviewing our opt-in preferences. If you are happy to give opt-in consent to continue receiving relevant

marketing communications please visit this link and simply enter your email

From: Holmes, Alan
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Newsome, Pete < GRO iLenton, Matthew < GRO
Seemungal, Gareth GRO i Gareth Jenkins - GRO
Cc: Ibbett, Davei GRO >

Subject: RE: Horizon Issues Trial - Witness Statement [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]



Attached a version of the document with a few comments from me.

Alan
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From: Newsome, Pete
Sent: 21 September 2018 10:45

; Seemungal,

To: Lenton, Matthew < GRO h>; Holmes, Alan GRO
Gareth < GRO i Gareth Jenkins < GRO i
Cc: Ibbett, Dave < GRO |

Subject: RE: Horizon Issues Trial - Witness Statemént [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]
Alan, Gareth S and Gareth J

WBD have asked for a response today if at all possible.

Let me know if you can’t do this today.

Pete

Pete Newsome
Account Manager
DHL and_Post Office Account, Fujitsu UK&I

Tel:! GRO |
E-Mail: § GRO i
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

From: Lenton, Matthew
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 4:08 PM

i, Gareth

To: Holmes, Alan 4 GRO :; Seemungal, Gareth < GRO
Jenkins < GRO i
Cc: Newsome, Pete « GRO »; Ibbett, Davei GRO

Subject: FW: Horizon Issues Trial - Witness Statement [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]
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IMPORTANT - This email or attached documents contains legal advice (or relates to litigation or anticipated litigation) and is being provided in
circumstances for which Legal Privilege may be claimed. Do not copy or forward this document without permission.

Alan, Gareth S and Gareth J,

Please see attached Torstein’s draft witness statement. He has asked that the three of you review it and provide any
feedback / clarifications; he is next working on Tuesday 25", so it would be ideal if your comments could be fed back
to him by the end of Monday.

Note that currently the draft has been provided to Torstein by WBD based on a previous statement with yellow
highlighted sections where WBD are asking specific questions, and as you can see, Torstein has made amendments as
tracked changes, and added comments.

Please would you copy Pete Newsome, Dave Ibbett and me in on your responses back to Torstein; if you need any
clarification in the meantime probably best to go back to Pete.

Thanks

Matthew Lenton
Post Office Account Document Manager
P&PS, Digital Technology Services

Fujitsu

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN
Phonei GRO :

Email:! GRO i

Web: https://www.fujitsu.com/global/

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited (registered in England No
96056); Fujitsu EMEA PLC (registered in England No 2216100) both with registered offices at: 22 Baker
Street, London W1U 3BW; PFU (EMEA) Limited, (registered in England No 1578652) and Fujitsu
Laboratories of Europe Limited (registered in England No. 4153469) both with registered offices at: Hayes
Park Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is
virus-free.




